PUGET SOUND ENERGY

The Energy To Do Great Things

Puget Sound Energy
PO. Box 97034
Bellevue, WA 98009-9734

PSEcom

June 10, 2015

Mr. Steven V. King

Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

Re:  Advice No. 2015-14 — Electric Tariff Filing — Filed Electronically

Dear Mr. King:

Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (“PSE”) hereby submits proposed revisions to its electric Schedule
120, Electricity Conservation Service Rider. This filing, pursuant to RCW 80.28.060 and
Chapter 480-80 WAC, proposes changes to the following electric tariff sheets:

WN U-60, Tariff G (Electric Tariff)
3" Revision of Sheet No. 120-F — Schedule No. 120, Electricity Conservation Service Rider (Continued)
Original of Sheet No. 120-G ~ — Schedule No. 120, Electricity Conservation Service Rider (Continued)

The purpose of this filing is to add a new paragraph, Section 4, that provides a summary of
PSE’s conservation rider cost recovery procedures, as required in WAC 480-109-130(1). This
will be in addition to the summary that is currently in Schedule 83.

PSE collaborated with Commission Staff to draft the new section for Schedule 120 and notified
the CRAG, on June 4, 2015, of PSE’s intention to file an update to Schedule 120.

The tariff sheets described herein reflect an issue date of June 10, 2015, and an effective date of
July 10, 2015. Posting of the proposed tariff changes, as required by WAC 480-100-193, is
being made by posting the proposed tariff sheets on the PSE web site immediately prior to or
coincident with the date of this transmittal letter. Publication is not required by WAC 480-100-
194 as this filing does not increase rates or restrict access to service.

PSE appreciates the Commission Staff’s thorough review and assistance in facilitating this
revision.



Mzr. Steven V. King
June 10, 2015
Advice No. 2015-14
Page 2 of 2

Please contact Lynn Logen at (425) 462-3872 or Neal Pederson at (425) 456-2145 for additional
information about this filing. If you have any other questions, please contact me at (425) 456-
2110.

Sincerely,

Keén Johnsoiil

Director, Regulatory Affairs

Enclosures
oo, Simon J. ffitch, Public Counsel
Sheree Carson, Perkins Coie



